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Privolizolion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolements for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

KEY ENTITY INFORMATION AND MANAGEMENT

Bockground lnformollon

Commission wos estoblished underthe Privotizotion Act,2005. The entity is domiciled
rn ond does not hove bronches.

Prlnclpol Acllvltles

The ipol octivities of the Privotizotion Commission ore to

a formulote, monoge ond implement the Privotizotion Progromme;

moke ond implement specific proposols for privotizotion in occordonce with the
Privotizotion Progromme;

corry out such other functions os ore provided for under this Act; ond

corry out such other functions os the Commission considers odvisoble to odvonce the
Privotizotion Progromme.

a

o

a

The mission begon its operotions in Februory 2008.

A d closs Privotizotion Agency, innovotively tronsforming public enterprises for occeleroted
econ growth.

Tou the potentiol of public enterprises through o robust privotizotion to meet desired

notio

Core

i.

ii.

iii.

iv

ol objectives.

ecllves

To finolize implementotion of the cunent Privotizotion Progromme by 2O21:

To ochieve o hormonious legol fromework for the Privotizotion Progromme;

To improve on existing infrostructure ond foster innovotion;

Toottroct, developondretoinodequotecopocityforefficientondeffectiveimplementotion
of the Privotizotion Progromme;

To fully operotionolize o functionol Knowledge Resource Centre by 2020:

To enhonce public oworeness, imoge ond perception;

To implement the Risk Monogement Strotegy;

To enhonce linkoges ond mointoin working relotionships with stokeholders ond portners;

ond

To effectively lobby, utilize ond occount for finonciol resources.

vi.

vii
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Privotizolion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolemenls for lhe Yeor ended June 30.2O2l

c) Key Monogemenl

The Privotizotion Commission's doy-to-doy monogement is under the following key orgons:

- Commission Members;

- Executive Director/CEO; ond

- Monogement.

d) Fiduciory Monogemenl

The key monogement personnel who held office during the finonciol yeor ended 30thJune

2021 ond who hod direct fiduciory responsibility were:

s/No DES!GNATION

Executive Director/C EO

Tronsoction Monoger

Tronsoction Monoger

NAME

Joseph Koskey

Dr. Jonerose Omondi

Chorles Ocholo

Monoger, Supply Choin Monogement Sylvester Komou

Monoger, Finonce

Monoger, Humon Resource ond
Administrotion

Principol Corporote Communicotions Officer

Virginioh Koriuki

Coroline Kittur

Bessie Volerie Atieno

Principol Legol Officer Moureen Soino

Principol lnternol Auditor Volentine Odhiombo

10 Principol ICT Officer Shodrock Orioro

e) Flduciory Overslghl Arrongements

The Commission hos the following committees which hove specific terms to guide their

operotions:

(l) Finonce ond Strotegy Committee;

(ii) Audit Committee;

(iii) Humon Resources ond Risk Monogement Committee; ond

(lv) Privotizotion Steering Committees.

f) Privotizotion Commission Office

lOrh Floor Sociol Security House - Annex (Porking Silo)

Bishops Rood, off Ngong Rood

P O Box 34542 - 00100 Noirobi, KENYA.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
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Privotizotion Commission: Annuql Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls for the Yeor ended June 30,2021

Prlvqtlzqflon Commlsslon Contoch

Telephone: 020 859 68 00

Emoil: info@pc.go.ke
Website: www.pc.go.ke

) Prlvotlzollon Commlsslon Bqnkers

Kenyo Commerciol Bonk

University Woy Bronch

NAIROBI, KENYA

Kenyo Commerciol Bonk

KICC Bronch

NAIROBI, KENYA

Co-operotive Bonk of Kenyo Limited

Co-operotive Bonk House

Hoile Selossie Avenue
NAIROBI, KENYA

HFC Ltd.

Gill House

Tom Mboyo Street

NAIROBI, KENYA

lndependenl Auditors

Auditor Generol
Office of the Auditor Generol
Anniversory Towers, University Woy

P. O. Box 30084 GPO 00100

Noirobi, Kenyo

Prlnclpol legol Advlser

The Attorney Generol
Stote Low Office
Horombee Avenue
P O Box 40112 City Squore 00200

Noirobi, Kenyo
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2. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dr. Poul Nyongeso Oluomq, EGH - Cholrmon

Dr. Poul Nyongeso Otuomo is o veterinory doctor by profession ond holds
o Bochelorof Veterinory (Hons) degree from the University of Noirobiond
on MBA in Strotegic Monogement from the University of Noirobi. He is o
stonding member of Kenyo Veterinory Associotion. Hon Dr. Otuomo is o
former Minister for Fisheries, Youths & Sports ond Locol Government ond o
Member of Porlioment for Funyulo Constituency (2007-2017). He wos olso
o member of Porliomentory Londs Committee ond Public lnvestments
Committee. Between 1994 ond 2000 he worked for Boyer Eost Africo
Limited os o representotive for Eost Africo. Between 2001 ond 2003, he
worked for BoyerSouth Africo in Johonnesburg os o Business Development
Monoger (Sub-Sohoron Africo) for veterinory phormoceuticols.

D.O.B r5.09.r966

Hon. (Amb.) Ukur Yoloni Konocho, EGH - Cobinet Secretory. NqtionqlTreosury ond Plonnlng

Hon. Amb. Ukur Yotoni hos over 27-yeor experience in public
odministrotion, politics, diplomocy ond governonce in public sector. He
wos oppointed the Cobinet Secretory, Notionol Treosury ond Plonning
in on octing copocity, in July 2019 ond substontively in Jonuory 2020.
He wos previously Cobinet Secretory for Lobour ond Sociol Protection, o
position he hod held since Jonuory 2018. He hos o Moster of Arts degree
in Public Administrotion ond Public Policy from the University of York in

the United Kingdom ond o Bochelor of Arts in Economics from Egerton
University.

Between the yeors 2006-2007 while Member of Porlioment for North
Hon Constituency, he served os on Assistont minister for Science ond
Technology. At the height of his coreer (Morch 2013-August 2017), he
served os the pioneer Governor of Morsobit County.

Between June 2009 ond October 2012, he served os Kenyo's Ambossodor to Austrio with Accreditotion
to Hungory ond Slovokio ond Permonent Representotive to the United Notions in Vienno.

ID .o.B 12.03.1967

Poul Klhoro Korluki, Attorney Generol

Judge Kihoro wos oppointed Attorney Generolof the Republic of Kenyo
in Morch 2018. Judge Koriukiwos odmitted to the Bor in 1978 ond is on
esteemed member of Low Society of Kenyo, Commonweolth Lowyers
Associotion ond the lnternotionol Bor Associotion.

He procticed low with severol legol estoblishments ond served os
Principol ond Chief Executive Officer of the Kenyo School of Low. He wos
oppointed Judge of the High Court where he served in both the civil ond
commerciol divisions of the Court for severol yeors.

Between 2009 ond 2013, Judge Koriuki served os the first Director ot the
Judiciory Troining lnstitute where he wos instrumentol in estoblishing oll the
operotionol systems for the technicol orm of the judiciory incorporoting
professionol development for olljudges, mogistrotes ond oll codres of the
porolegol stoff ot the Judiciory.

Judge Koriukiwos oppointed the President of the Court of Appeolin 2013. o position he held until Morch
20lB when he wos oppointed the Attorney Generol of the Republic of Kenyo.

o.B r r.05.r954

VI
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n lrungu Asiyo - Allernote to the AG

Shoron lrungu is the olternote to the Attorney-Generol. She is on Advocote
of the High Court of Kenyo with o Bochelor of Lows (LL. B) Degree from

Kompolo lnternotionol University- Ugondo ond o Post-Groduote Diplomo

in LegolStudies from the Kenyo Schoolof Low. Shoron is o Stote Counsel

of the Office of the Attorney-Generol ond Deportment of Justice cunently

bosed in the Government Tronsoctions Division. She is o member of the

Low Society of Kenyo (LSK).

DOB: 27.06.1981

. John Joseph Iilo

John Joseph Tito holds o Bochelor of Lows degree from the University of

Noirobi, o Post Groduote Diplomo in Low from the Kenyo School of Low,

ond Post Groduote Diplomos in Aviotion Low, lnternotionol Business ond

Tronsnotionol Low. He is o member of the Low Society of Kenyo ond the

lnternotionol Bor Associotion.

Mr. Tito is on occomplished lowyerwith o solid bockground in lnternotionol,

Finonciol ond Commerciol Low, with over 20 yeors' experience. He

olso hos expertise in executive monogement, governonce ond policy

formulotion ond implementotion.

He is cunently o Monoging Portnerof Tito & Associotes Advocotes, o legol

Itoncy ond odvisory services firm bosed in Noirobi. The services provided include, lnvestment ond

Co

on

iol Low, Aviotion Low, Public Privote Portnerships, Energy, Reol Estote ond odvising communities

proprietory rights over lond, troining legol proctitioners on monogement issues, negotiotions ond

ln otionol low. He provides lectures of conferences ond undertokes reseorch on oppropriote policy

ond

Pub

ol fromework on proposed legislotive chonges. He cooches executives on Aviotion Low ond on

- Privote Portnerships for efficient ond sustoinoble delivery of public services.

D.O B: 30.3.1 967
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

NAME OF STAII

MR. JOSEPH KOSKEY

Coroline hos o Moster of Business Administrotion
degree in (Strotegic Monogement) ond o Bochelor of
Arts degree in Sociology from Moi University; o Higher
Notionol Diplomo in Humon Resources Monogement
from the lnstitute of Humon Resource Monogement
(IHRM);ond on Executive Diplomo in lndustriol Relotions
from the United Stotes lnternotionol University - Africo
(USIU-A). She is o procticing member of IHRM ond o
Certified Conflict Mediotor.

SYTVESTER KAMAU:

Sylvester holds o Moster of Science (MSc) degree in
Procurement ond Logistics from the JKUAT ond o CIPS

Post-Groduote Professionol Diplomo in Procurement
ond Supplies. He olso holds o Bochelor of Arts degree
in Government ond Public Administrotion from Moi
University. He is currently pursuing his PhD. in Supply
Choin Monogement from JKUAT. He is o registered
ond licensed member of the Kenyo lnstitute of
Supplies Monogement (KISM).

Joseph hotds o Moster of Business Administrot'on 
DIREcToR/cEo

(Strotegic Monogement) ond o Bochelor of Enhoncing the mission.

Commerce (Accounting) degrees from the University vision ond volues of
of Noirobi. He is cunently pursuing o PhD in Business the Commission on
Administrotion. He is o member of the lnstitutes of oll motters reloting to
Certified Public Accountonts of Kenyo (ICPAK), the implementotion
Certified Secretories of Kenyo (ICSK) ond lnstitute of of the Privotizotion
Directors Kenyo (loDK). He is olso o certified troiner Progromme; ond
on corporote governonce os well os Certified provision of leodership
Governonce Auditor. in the development

ond implementotion of
oppropriote strotegies.

DR. JANEROSE OMONDI TRANSACTIONS

Jonerose holds o PhD in Business Administrotion from MANAGER
JomoKenyotto Universityof AgricultureondTechnology Monoging privotizotion
(JKUAT), o Moster of Business Administrotion degree tronsoctions.
(Strotegic Monogement) from the Kenyo Methodist
University, ond o Bochelor of Science degree in
lnternotionol Business Administrotion (Finonce) from
United Stotes lnternotionol University - Africo (USIU-A).

She is o member of the lnstitute of lnternolAuditors (K).

CHARTES OCHOLA TRANSACTIONS

Chorles holds o Moster of Business Administrot;e6 MANAGER
degree (Finonce Option) from the University of Noirobi Monoging privotizotion
ond o Bochelor of Arts degree in Economics from fonsoctions.
Kenyotto University. He is o procticing member of
lnstitute of Certified lnvestment ond FinonciolAnolysts
(lclFA) ond the lnstitute of Directors Kenyo (loDK).

CAROLINE KMUR

RESPONSIBITITY -

EXECUTIVE

HUMAN

RESOURCE AND

ADMINISTRATION

Monoging the
Humon Resources
ond Administrotion
function.

SUPPTY CHAIN

MANAGEMENT

Ensuring quolity,
effective ond
prooctive
procurement support
services.

t
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NAME OF STAFF

VIRG!NIAH KARIUKI:

MAUREEN SAINA

BESS!E VATERIE ATIENO

SHADRACK ORIARO

VATENTINE ODHIAMBO

Virginioh is o holder of o Moster of Business
Administrotion degree (Strotegic Monogement)
ond o Bochelor of Science degree in Business
Administrotion (Accounting ond Monogement)
both from USIU-A. She is o CPA (K) ond o CPS finolist.
She is o member of the lnstitute of Certified Public
Accountonts of Kenyo (ICPAK) ond Associotion of
Women Accountonts of Kenyo (AWAK). She is olso
o Quolity Monogement System ISO 9001:2015 Leod
Auditor.

tEGAt AFFAIRS

Moureen is on odvocote of the High Court of Kenyo Monoging legoloffoirs.
ond o Certified Secretory holding o Moster's degree
in Public Policy from the University of Strothclyde,
Scotlond, o Post-Groduote Diplomo in LegolStudies
from Kenyo School of Low ond o Bochelor of Lows
degree from Cotholic University of Eostern Africo.
She is o member of the Low Society of Kenyo ond
lnstitute of Certified Secretories of Kenyo.

CORPORATE

Bessie hos o Moster of Arts degree in Communicotion
from Doystor University. She olso holds o Professionol
Public Relotions Diplomo from the Chortered lnstitute
of Public Relotions (CIPR-UK) ond o Bochelor of Arts
degree in Longuoge ond Literory Studies (English
Mojor) from Moi University. She is o member of the
Public Relotions Society of Kenyo (PRSK). She is olso
o Quolity Monogement System ISO 9001:2015 Leod
Auditor.

COMMUN!CATION

rcT

Shodrock holds o Bochelor of Science degree Monoging lnformotion
(lnformotion Technology) from JKUAT ond o Moster's Communicotion
in Applied lT from Africo Nozorene University. He Technology.
possesses vorious professionol certificotions including
COmPTIA PTOJeCI+, CCNP, CCDP, CCDA, CCNA
ond lTlL. He is o member of the Computer Society of
Kenyo.

RESPONSIBITITY

FINANCE &

ACCOUNTS

Sound finonciol
monogement.

Formulotion ond
execution of o sound
communicotion
strotegy.

INTERNAT AUDlT

Monoging internol
controls in order to
improve efficiency.
tronsporency ond
occountobilityil {,

Volentine holds o Moster of Business Administrotion
(Strotegic Monogement) ond Bochelor of Commerce
(Finonce) degrees both from The University of Noirobi.
She is o Certified lnformotion Systems Auditor (CISA)

ond o CPA (K). She is o member ICPAK, Associotion
of Women Accountonts (AWAK) ond the lnformotion
System ond Control Associotion (ISACA).i

1



Privotizotion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolemenls for lhe Y'eor ended June 30,2021

4. CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

I om pleosed to present the Privotizotion Commission Annuol report for the yeor ended 30th June

2021. As perthe requirements of Section l5 ond l6 of the Privotizotion Act, 2Cf,5, the Commission's

Annuol Report should, os o minimum, include the Annuol Finonciol Stotements for the yeor ond
where o corporotion wos privotized during the yeor, o stotement of the ossets ond liobilities of the
Stote Corporotion ond the proceeds from privotizotion. During the yeor, no privotizotions were

completed, hence the report is limited to the Commission's FinonciolStotements.

I om olso pleosed thot during the yeor, the Commission completed the review of the privotizotion

legolfromework. This exercise wos extensively informed by the experiences of countries thot hove
implemented their notionol privotizotion progrommes effectively. The recommendotions will be
submitted to the Notionol Treosury ond they offer on opportunity to streomline the privotizotion

process to toke o reosonobly short period without compromising ony necessory disclosure,

tronsporency ond occountobility required of similor progrommes.

As previously reported, six positions of Commission members still remoin vocont. The Notionol

Treosury hod commenced the process of filling them but with this process not concluded, the
Boord wos not duly constituted ond lock of quorum offected implementotion of vorious proposols

ond strotegies thot hod been developed by Monogement.

This drosticolly offected the continued implementotion of the Commission's mondote, ond I hope
thot the process of oppointing new Commission Members will be fost-trocked so os to proceed
with the implementotion of the Privotizotion Progromme.

The mojor tosk thot the Commission is looking forword to will be the updoting of due diligence
reports once the Boord is duly constituted. This will be followed by the presentotion ond opprovol
of these reports of vorious levels to focilitote implementotion.

MR. JOHN TITO

FoT: CHAIRMAN OF THE PRIVATIZATION COMMISSION

x
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Privotizotion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolements for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO

complionce with the Privotizotion Act, 2005, I hereby present the 202012021 Annuol Report for
Privotizotion Commission. ln the yeor under review, the Commission's 201612021 Strotegic

P n expired. There were o few strotegic objectives thot hod not been fully met on occount
exogenous foctors; reloted strotegic issues ond objectives of o continuing noture were olso

ond mitigotion meosures proposed ond which will now be oddressed in the 2021/2026

ic Plon which is under development.

period under review, Privotizotion Commission continued with the implementotion of the

ng key octivities:

Copocity building for Commission stoff;

Relocotion of the Privotizotion Commission Offices from I lth Floor Extelcoms House to lOth

Floor, Sociol Security House - Annex;

lmplementotion of Phose ll of the Electronic Document Monogement System which hos

not only enhonced informotion security but olso eosed the process of informotion retrievol,

especiolly in the COVID-19 pondemic, where stoff hove hod to work from home from time

to time; ond

lmplementotion of Phose ll of the ERP System which will ossist the Commission to ochieve
higher levels of efficiency os it provides for end-to-end poperless flow of work.

nce of o duly constituted Boord negotively offected the Commission in os for os

totion of the Privotizotion Progromme is concerned. lt is our expectotion thot the

itment ond oppointment will be concluded soon to revomp the implementotion of the

tizotion Progromme. Monogement is looking forword to the review ond updoting of due
d ence reports for the entities opproved by Cobinet for continuotion in the Privotizotion

mme, but which ore yet to be considered by the Commission.

execution of the obove octivities would not hove been possible without our key stokeholders;

o whose support we fully rely

H KOSKEY

E UTIVE DIRECTOR ICEO

id

ln
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Privotizotlon Commisslon: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stofemenls for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

6. STATEMENT OF PRIVATIZATION COMMISSION PERFORMANCE
AGAINST PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES FOR IY 2020/2021

Section 8l Subsection 2 (f) of the Public Finonce Monogement Act, 2012reqvires the Accounting
Officer to include in the flnonciol stotement, o stotement of the notionol government entity's
performonce ogoinst predetermined objectives.

Privotizotion Commission hos four strotegic pillors ond objectives within its Strotegic Plon for the FY

2016/2017 -202012021. These strotegic pillors ore os follows:

i. Effective ond efficient implementotion of the privotizotion progromme

ii. Strengthening lnstitutionol Copocity

iii. Enhonce Corporote Governonce

iv. Mobilizotion ond optimol utilizotion of funds

Privotizotion Commission develops its onnuolwork plons bosed on the obove four pillors. Assessment

of the Boord's performonce ogoinst its onnuolwork plon is done on o quorterly bosis. However,

for the FY 202012021 the Commission did not hove o fully constituted Boord. Consequently, there
were no Boord sittings. The Commission therefore only ochieved those performonce torgets set

for the FY 202012021 period for its four strotegic pillors thot could be ochieved without the Boord,

os indicoted in the toble below:

xll
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Privolizotion Commission: Annuol Reports ond Finonciol Slotements for the Yeor ended June 30. 202't

7 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

on Corporote Governonce

Commission's policy on corporote governonce is enshrined in the Commission Chorter 2017.

corporote governonce structure oims of ensuring thot the Commission's internol systems which
ude policies, procedures, processes ond people serve the interests of its stokeholders ond the

mmunities within which we operote. The Commission Boord is committed to ensuring thot the
's operotions ore run in o professionol, tronsporent, just ond equitoble monner for the

efit of its stokeholders including the Kenyon public.

mlsslon Chorler

Commission Chorter defines the governonce guidelines within which the Boord exists ond
erotes. The Chorter wos odopted by the Commission, octing in occordonce with Mwongozo,

C of Governonce for Sfofe Corporotions ('the Code') ond is complementory to the
uirements set out in opplicoble Kenyon lows ond regulotions. ln porticulor, the principles ond

licies contoined in the Chorter ore in oddition to ond ore not intended to chonge or interpret
stotute, low or regulotion. The Chorter cleorly stipulotes the role of the Boord, the Executive

CEO ond Monogement. The chorter further outlines how the different orms of the
mission sholl perform their roles interdependently on the bosis of consultotion ond mutuol

pect.

n of the Commlsslon Boord

Commission's Boord os set out in the Privotizotion Act comprises eleven (ll) members

luding the Choirmon, the Attorney Generol, Principol Secretory- Notionol Treosury ond seven

other members oppointed by virtue of their expertise in such motters os will ensure thot the
mmission ochieves its objectives. The term of the Boord members expired on June 29,2019

for the Choirmon, Hon. Dr. Poul Otuomo, EGH who wos oppointed in December 2018 ond
mmissioner John Joseph Tito who wos re-oppointed in October 2019. The Choirmon hos over
yeors' experience [n motters reloting to public monogement while Commissioner Tito is o

by profession

ntments to the Boord ore conied out pursuont to the Privotizotion Act. The Choirperson
ppointed by the President of the Republic of Kenyo while the Members of the Commission

oppointed by the Cobinet Secretory, Notionol Treosury following opprovol by the Notionol
. ln order to ensure business continuity ond ovoid operotionol gops, it is recommended

proposed in the Privotizotion Amendment Bill, 2021 thol the oppointment of Boord members

stoggered in future oppointments.

Commission is comprised of the following Boord Committees set out in the Commission

C orter with specific terms of reference ond operotions to guide their operotions:

l. The Finonce ond Sholegy Commitlee ossists the Commission Boord in dischorging its

oversight duties with respect to the finonciol motters of the orgonizotion, overoll strotegic
direction, operotionol. procurement, performonce controcting ond orgonizotionol heqlth.

ll. The Audit Commlttee is mondoted to roise the stondords of corporote governonce by
reviewing the oudit reports, complionce with relevont lows ond regulotions, quolity ond

(7
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Prlvolizollon Commisslon: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

review of finonciol reporting. The committee further provides oversight on risk ossuronce

ond robustness of internol controls.

lll. The Humon Resources qnd Rlsk Monogemenl Committee (HRRMC) considers oll motters

ossocioted with the policies ond proctices of the orgonizotion in relotion to its Humon

Resources ond Risk Monogement.

lV. Prlvolizolion Steerlng Commltlees (PSCs) monitor tronsoctions to ensure their integrity. The

tronsoctions relote to Public Sector Owned/Controlled Hotels, Public Sector Associoted

Hotels, Bonks (Consolidoted Bonk of Kenyo Limited ond Development Bonk of Kenyo

Limited), Agro Chemicol & Food Compony Limited, Kenyo Wine Agencies Limited (KWAL)

ond Kenyo Meot Commission.

Meellngs

The meetings of the Boord ore held quorterly ond on need bosis. The Commission's core mondote,
privotizotion, is olso tronsocted through Steering Committee meetings. The Boord from time to
time holds consultotive meetings with the Notionol Government, the Boord ond Monogement of
the entities being privotized ond other stokeholders in order to seek views on motters reloting to
the vorious privotizotion tronsoctions. The Boord work plon ond colendor of meetings is prepored

in odvonce. Adequote notice is given for meetings ond the ogendo ond boord popers ore

circuloted in good time in line with the Mwongozo Code of Conducf. No Commission meeting
wos held ln FY 2020 /2021 os lhe Commission Boord wqs nol duly constltuted hence no quorum.

Commlsslon Boord's Responsibllllies

The Boord's responsibilities ore set out in the Commission Chorter. lt incorporotes internotionolly
occepted best proctices in corporote governonce, defines the governonce porometers within

which the Commission exists ond operotes ond enlists specific responsibilities to be dischorged by
the Commission, its Committees ond members collectively ond individuolly.

The Boord's responsibilities include omongst others:

i) Defining the purpose of the orgonizotion, its strotegic intent, objectives, volues ond
providing oversight of performonce ogoinst set torgets ond objectives;

ii) Providing stewordship of the orgonizotion in the dischorge of its obligotions, ossuming

the following responsibilities:

. Retoining full ond effective control over the orgonizotion ond monitoring

Monogement's implementotion of the orgonizotion's plons ond strotegies;

. Ensuring ethicol behovior ond complionce with relevont lows ond regulotions,

oudit ond occounting principles ond corporote policies ond procedures;

o Defining levels of moteriolity, reserving specific powers to the Commission,

delegoting other motters through written outhority ond instituting effective
mechonisms thot monitor the performonce of the monogement teom;

. Determining the provisions to be mode for copitol ond recunent expenditure ond
reseryes;

. Receiving ony gronts, gifts, donotions or endowments ond moking legitimote

xvilt
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disbursements therefrom;

. Acting responsibly towords the orgonizotion's stokeholders; ond

. Being committed to the principles of good corporote governonce.

enoble the Boord, dischorge its obligotion effectively, the Commission engoges the services of

ers
lexperts to odvice the Boord on vorious issues. Through the steering committee estoblished

ection 27 of the Privotizotion Act, the Boord is oble to obtoin odvice from experts in

to privotizotion tronsoctions.

of Elhics

Commission tokes cognizonce thot good corporote governonce is o key contributor to
Commission's overoll long-term success. This is ochieved by instilling the culture of odhering

high stondords of ethics in the orgonizotion. The Commission hos o code of conduct thot
plies to the Boord, Monogement ond oll other employees. ln ensuring complionce, the code
stributed to eoch Boord member ond oll the employees of the Commission.

islle Blowing Policy

Commission hos o whistle blowing portol thot helps Monogement to prevent ond/or deter
pected froudulent, immorol, unethicol ond molicious octivities. To guide implementotion, o
istle Blowing Policy hos been developed ond is occessible on the website ond hotline number

ificolly for forwording comploints reloting to unethicol conduct olso exists.

Remunerollon

members ore entitled to o monthly retoiner, sitting ollowonce for every meeting ottended,
ollowonce (in lieu of lunch being provided), occommodotion ollowonce ond mileoge

rer ment where opplicoble. This is done in line with opplicoble Government rotes. ln
ition, the Choirmon is poid o monthly honororium

rd lnduclion

o

U

key lows ond regulotions ore provided to the Boord members ond meetings ononged with

oppointment to the Boord, new Directors embork on o detoiled progromme to fomiliorize

mselves with the Commission's mondote ond operoting environment. Corporote literoture

r monogement teom to sensitize them on the operotions of the Commission

Evoluollon

rd evoluotion is key in ossessing the performonce, efficiency ond effectiveness of o Boord.

Commission undertokes regulor onnuol performonce evoluotion of its Boord to enoble it to
its strotegies to ensure continuous growth ond sustoinobility. The evoluotion exercise is

ducted by the Stote Corporotions Advisory Committee (SCAC). To enhqnce skills of the Boord,

Commisslon focilitotes the Boord members to ottend strotegic ond corporote governonce
tro ngs thot will positively contribute to their performonce.

Compllonce Audlt

I Stotutory Complionce is usuolly conied out on o quorterly bosis ond reported to the

. The opproved quorterly reports ore submitted to Stote Corporotion Advisory Committee

o Notionol Treosury. To complement this exercise, the Commission engoges externol legol
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Privolizolion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolements for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

complionce ouditors to conduct Stotutory Complionce Audit bienniolly. ln FY 20l8l2ol9 the
Commission engoged the services of Kenyo School of Low to corry out stotutory legol complionce
oudit ond implementotion of the recommendotions thereof conied out in FY 201912020 pending

those thot require boord intervention.

Confllcl of lnleresl, Dlsclosure ond Purchose of Shores

The Boord is cognizont of the prevolence of instonces in which conflict of interest could orise.

Meosures hove been put in ploce to ovoid such instonces. These include:

(i) Eoch Commission member is expected to fully disclose to the Boord ony reol or potentiol

conflict of interest, which comes to his or her ottention, whether direct or indirect;

(ii) A Commission member with such o conflict sholl not porticipote in discussion of ony such

topic or vote on it unless the Boord or Boord Committee otherwise directs; ond

(iii) With regord to o privotizotion of on entity through on lnitiol Public Offer (lPO) ond/or
sole of shores, Boord Members or their spouses, or children obove the oge of l8 sholl not
porticipote in the soid lPO. They con however, purchose the shores, six (6) months ofter
the shores stort troding in the morket. ln the cose of shores held by Boord Members in
Componies prior to the commencement of privotizotion, members sholl declore interest

thereof.

Suslolnobility Reporting

The Commission embroces policies thot meet the present needs without compromising its obility
to sustoin its future development needs ond objectives in order to ensure long term sustoinobility

of the orgonizotion. Some of the sustoinobility initiotives involving the Commission ore disclosed in

the Corporote Sociol Responsibility Stotement.

XX
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Prlvoflzollon Commlsslon's Operqflonol qnd Flnqnclql Performonce for lhe lqst three lo
flve-yeor perlod.

l. Undertoke Preporolory Work for Enlerprlses

following shows the number of preporotory work undertoken

Number of Due Dilligence Reports Prepared

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

2OL8/19 2Ot9l?0

Enlllles Approved by Coblnet for Prlvqtlzotlon

.-

2O2O/21

Time when the Entities were Approved by

Cabinet

I
2020
201,8
2016
20L4
20t2
201.O
2008
2006
2004
2002
2000

Kenya Meat
Commission

(KMC),

Tourism Finance Kenya Wine Puhlic Sector Agro-Chemical
Corporation Agencies LimitedSugar Companies and Food

(Associated and (KWAL) Company (ACFC)

controlled
hotels)

Fol

o

Iton

.Th

Kenyo Meol Commlssion (KMC), ond Kenyo Wlne Agencles Llmlted (KWAI)

the signing of the controct for tronsoctions odvisory services on l4th Morch 2019, the

t submitted droft Privotizotion Options Reports for KWAL ond KMC by Februory 2020 tor

e reports now owoit considerotion by the Commission once fully constituted to pove
c

for the next steps.
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b. Tourlsm Flnonce Corporotlon (ossocloled ond conlrolled hotels)

The lndustry Overview ond Morket Anolysis, Finonciol Due Diligence, Legol Due Diligence ond
Fixed Asset Voluotion reports were prepored ond reviewed/considered by the Privotizotion

Steering Committees of their meeting held on 25th June 2019, just before the Commission Boord
term expired on 29th June 2019. The reports now owoit odoption by the Commission/Boord once
fully constituted to pove woy for the next steps.

c. Agro-Chemlcql ond Food Compony (ACFC)

The controct forTronsoction Advisory Services wos signed on 3'd July 2019 ond omong others,

the Tronsoction lmplementotion Plon wos submitted by the consultonl on 24t November 2020

ond reviewed by monogement of o meeting held on I't December 2020. The reviewed report
now owoits considerotion by the Privotizotion lmplementotion Committee ond the Commission/
Boord once fully constituted.

d. Reseorch Servlces

Reseorch titled Comporolive Anolysls of Privqtizotion qnd Government Dlvesllture: Chollenges
ond Opporlunllles wos conducted ond o report with recommendotions submitted in Morch2020.
lmplementotion of the recommendotions thot don't require boord opprovol ore on-going ond
those thot require opprovol by the Commission/Boord to be executed once the boord is duly
constituted.

B. Humon Resource Monogemenl

l. Tqlenl Monogement

The Humon Resource ond Administrotion function supports the ochievement of the Commission's
mondote by ottrocting, troining ond retoining highly quolified, skilled ond motivoted stoff.

ln the effort to tronsform its tolent monogement, the Commission reviewed its HR policy instruments

ond the some were opproved by the SCAC ond the NotionolTreosury ond olreody implemented
owoiting rotificotion by the Boord. The review omong others included on exponsion of the
functionoloreos thot did not hove o cleor provision for upword mobility. Bosed on the foregoing,
the optimol stoff estoblishment hos been revised to sixty-three (53) up from forty-two (42).

Additionolly, during the yeor, humon resource interventions geored towords monoging existing

tolent ond recruiting new tolent were deployed ond this hos resulted in improved work morole
for stoff.

The Commission octuolized the Presidentiol directive for internship ond ottochment progrommes
with the oim of building copocity of youth in the lobour morket. Towords this, the Commission

recruited seven {7) young groduotes below the oge of twenty-five (25) yeors into the progromme.

ln its effort to enhonce employees' welfore, the Commission promotes employee well-being ot
the workploce by providing services ond benefits thot not only motivote them but olso enhonce
their productivity. These include the provision of o stoff medicol scheme, Group PersonolAccident
cover (24 hours), Group Life, on onnuol employee wellness progrom, ond o Mortgoge ond Cor
Loon scheme. Additionolly, it operotes o grotuity scheme for its employees on controct terms of
employment ond o pension scheme for those permonent terms of employment.

xxil
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mplionce with stotutory requirements, the Commission formuloted specific policies ond
intoined operotions of the vorious stotutory committees including Occupotionol, Heolth ond
ty, Alcohol ond Drug obuse, HIV ond Aids, Disobility Moinstreoming, Gender Moinstreoming,

entol Sustoinobility ond Rood Sofety. And to ensure o proper recruitment process

Commission hos o cleor policy thot ensures thot gender rotio is within the recommended
ment thresholds, this hos ensured olmost l:l rotio, which is the desired rotiog

Th Commission conducts skills oudit every two yeors ond implements the findings in the subsequent

in o bid to ensure thot employee welfore ond competencles ore oddressed.

To Bulld Adequote Copoclty for on Efficlenl ond Effectlve Prlvqtlzqllon Process

Commission hos token severol steps towords copocity enhoncement. Annuol Copocity
ing/Stoff troining progromme is developed of the beginning of the finonciol yeor ond

lementotion undertoken for the rest of the yeor. Most of the stoff hove been troined on

ous skills os per the troining need ossessments which is completed by members of stoff of the

inning of the yeor to express on the skills gops ond inform on the troinings required.

HR Policy lnstruments were disseminoted to stoff ond implementotion is ongoing.

policy instruments ore os follows:

o) Groding ond Orgonizotion Structure;

b) Stoff Estoblishment;

c) Coreer Guidelines; ond

d) Humon Resource Policy ond Procedures Monuol.

policies ore in ploce ond implementotion is ongoing while the Performonce Monogement
for the Commission is in ploce

Commission hos olso ottrocted, recruited ond retoined competent stoff in the period under
. A survey on employee sotisfoction, work environment ond Commission's existing culture

volues wos to be undertoken during the finonciol yeor but could not hoppen due to budgetory
ints. This will be conducted in the 2021122 finonciol yeor ond the recommendotions from

survey to be implemented os oppropriote.

To Estobllsh o Funcllonol Resource Cenhe by 2021

Commission estoblished Knowledge monogement systems by benchmorking documents

implementing best proctices in ollfunctionol oreos. The Commission is olso implementing the

ission's Knowledge Monogement Policy. Estoblishment of o functionol Resource Centre is

ln

Th

tn

c

ond now owoiting furnishing.
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9. ENVIRONMENTALANDSUSTAINABILITYREPORTING

Privotizotion Commission exists to tronsform lives. This is our purpose: the driving force behind '

everything we do. lt's whot guides us to deliver our strotegy, putting the customer/Citizen first,

delivering relevont goods ond services, ond improving operotionol excellence. Below is on outline
of the orgonizotion's policies ond octivities thot promote sustoinobility.

o. Sustolnoblllty Strotegy qnd Proflle

The Commission is committed to providing quolity service in o monner thot ensures o sofe ond
heolthy workploce for our employees ond minimizes ony potentiol negotive impoct on the
environment. We operote in complionce with oll relevont environmentol legislotions ond strive to
use environmentol best proctices in oll thot we do. To reolize this, the Commission hos integroted
environmentol concerns ond impocts into ollof its decisions ond octivities.

b. Envlronmenlql Performonce

The Commission remoins committed to environmentol protection ond sustoinobility. ln this

regord, we olwoys porticipote in octivities thot contribute towords the conservotion of our
ecosystem. Some of the octivities include tree plonting initiotives; donotion of tree seedlings ond
environmentol cleon-ups, reduction of printing where necessory, use of segregoted woste bins

ond energy soving bulbs.

10% of PC's CSR budget is ollocoted for purchose ond plonting of tree seedlings. ln the period

under review, the Commission purchosed 7.l5 tree seedlings which the Commission stoff plonted
of Kereito Forest on22"d November 2O2O.

c. Employee Welfore

The Commission recognizes thot in oddition to offering poy benefits ond o heolthy working

environment for employees, their emotionol ond sociol needs should olso be cotered for os they
dischorge their duties. Consequently, the Commission will pursue o policy thot oddresses the
vorious sociol ond heolth chollenges confronting employees in the work ploce omong them;
HIV/AIDS policy, ensuring o cleon, smoke-free, sofe ond heolthy work environment os well os

providing o comprehensive medicol cover including lost expense for the stoff ond their fomilies.

d. Morkel Ploce proclices

i) ResponslbleCompetilionProclice

The Commission ensures there is responsible competition proctice in the ocquisition of goods,

services ond works through use of open tenders ond other oppropriote procurement methods,

onolysis ond comporisons of tenders by independent od hoc evoluotion committees ond totol
complionce with Article 227 of the Constitution of Kenyo, the PPADA 2015, the PPAD Regulotions

of 2020, PFM Act 2012 ond ony other ottendont circulors issued by the relevont outhorities.

ii) Responslble Supply Chqln ond Suppller Relollons

Poyment to suppliers for occeptoble goods ond services is done within the specified timelines in
the controct ond where it moy not be procticol to do so, the suppliers ore notified in odvonce.
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Soclql Responslblllty/Communlty Engqgemente.

Th

Th

P Society of Kenyo (CPSK) in Donholm, Noirobi. One of the rooms wos to be used for Speech

Donqtlon of ltems to Chlldren wlth Cerebrol Polsy:

Commission purchosed the necessory items ond furnished three rooms of the Cerebrol

ond the other two os o Doy Core for the sick children. The children come from low-

e bockgrounds ond the Doy Core wos to serve os o holding oreo for the mothers os they
goinful employment, knowing thot they hove left the children under the core of experts.
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I O. REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Ihe Directors submit their report together with the oudited finonciol stotements for the yeor

ended June 30, 2021 which show the stote of the Privotizotion Commission's offoirs.

i) PrinclpolAcllvllies

The principol octivities of the Commission ore to formulote, monoge ond implement the
Government's Privotizotion Progromme.

iil Resulls

The results of the entity for the yeor ended June 30,2021 ore set out on Poge l.

iii) Dlrectors

The members of the Boord of Directors who served during the yeor ore shown on Poge vii to ix.

iv) Surplus Remlsslon

Privotizotion Commission did not moke ony surplus during the yeor 2020/21 ond hence no

remittonce to the Consolidoted Fund.

v) Audllors

The Auditor Generol is responsible for the stotutory oudit of the Privotizotion Commission in

occordonce with Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenyo ond the Public Audit Act 2015.

By Order of the Boord

Joseph Koskey

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY

on 8l of the Public Finonce Monogement Act, 2012, Section l4 of the Stote Corporotions

ond Section l5 of the Privotizotion Commission Act 2015 require the Directors to prepore
S

Ac
fi iol stotements in respect of thot entity, which give o true ond foir view of the stote of

irs of the Privotizotion Commission of the end of the finonciolyeor/period ond the operoting
of the Privqtizotion Commission for thot yeor/period. The Directors ore olso required to
thot the Privotizotion Commission keeps proper occounting records which disclose with

noble occurocy the finonciol position of the Privotizotion Commission. The Directors ore
ol responsible for sofeguording the ossets of the Privotizotion Commission.

Directors ore responsible for the preporotion ond presentotion of the Privotizotion

's finonciol stotements, which give o true ond foir view of the stote of offoirs of the
Commission for ond os of the end of the finonciol yeor (period) ended on June 30,

responsibility includes:

Mointoining odequote finonciol monogement orrongements ond ensuring thot these

continue to be effective throughout the reporting period;

Mointoining proper occounting records, which disclose with reosonoble occurocy
ot ony time the finonciol position of the entity;

Designing, implementing ond mointoining internol controls relevont to the preporotion

ond foir presentotion of the finonciol stotements, ond ensuring thot they ore free from

moteriol misstotements, whether due to error or froud;

Sofeguording the ossets of the Privotizotion Commission;

Selecting ond opplying oppropriote occounting policies; ond

Moking occounting estimotes thot ore reosonoble in the circumstonces.

Directors occept responsibility for the Privotizotion Commission's finonciol stotements, which
ve been prepored using oppropriote occounting policies supported by reosonoble ond

ent judgements ond estimotes, in conformity with lnternotionol Public Sector Accounting
S (IPSAS), ond in the monner required by the PFM Act, 2012 ond the Stote Corporotions

t

e Directors ore of the opinion thot the Privotizotion Commission's finonciol stotements give o

ond foirview of the stote of Privotizotion Commission's tronsoctions during the finonciolyeor
d June 30,2021, ond of the Privotizotion Commission's finonciol position os of thot dote.

e Directors further confirm the completeness of the occounting records mointoined for the

on Commission, which hove been relied upon in the preporotion of the Privotizotion

on's finonciol stotements os well os the odequocy of the systems of internol finonciol
trol.

ing hos come to the ottention of the Directors to indicote thot the Privotizotion Commission

ll not remoin o going concern for of leost the next twelve months from the dote of this

mmrssr

tement
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Approvol of the flnqnclql slolemenls

The Boord's term expired on 28th June,20l9 hence the finonciol stqtements hove not been
opproved by the Boord.

Mr. John Illo
For: Cholrmqn. Prlvollzollon Commlsslon

Mr. Joseph Koskey

Executlve Dlreclor ICEO
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR.GENERAL ON PRIVATIZATION COMMISSION FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

PREAMBLE

I draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lavvfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure Government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for intended purpose.

C. Report on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment, and the internal controls developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations, and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts
of the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Privatization Commission set
out on pages 1 to 41, which comprise of the statement of financial position as at
30 June, 2021 , and the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net

Report of the Audilor-Genet'al on Privatizotion Commission for the year ended 30 June, 202 I
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assets, statement of cash flows and statement of comparison of budget and actual
amounts for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of the
Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. I have obtained all
the information and explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects the financial
position of the Privatization Commission as at 30 June, 2021, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with lnternational
Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and comply with the Privatization
Act, 2005 and the Public Finance Management Act, 2012.

Basis for Opinion

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSA|s). I am independent of the Privatization Commission Management in
accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. I have fulfilled other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other ethical requirements
applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. I believe that the audit
evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

Other Matter

Budgetary Control and Performance

The statement of comparative budget and actual amounts reflects final receipts budget
and actual on comparable basis of Kshs.227,000,000 and Kshs.197,764,223
respectively, resulting to an under-funding of Kshs.29,235,777 or 13o/o of the budget.
Similarly, the Commission expended Kshs.158,307,594 against an approved budget of
Kshs.705,204,941 resulting to an under-expenditure of Kshs.546 ,897,347 or 78o/o of the
budget.

Further, the Commission had dismal absorption rates at 23o/o, 34o/o and 22o/o for the
financial years 201812019, 201912020 and 2Q2012021, respectively. This prolonged low
absorption affects the planned activities and may impact negatively on service delivery
to the public.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness

Report of the Auditor-General on Privatization Commission for the year ended 30 June, 202 I
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and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, I confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public money has not been
applied laMully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Transaction Advisory Services

As previously reported, the statement of financial performance reflected an expenditure
of Kshs.63,244,085 under operational costs which included an amount of
Kshs.48,649,482 in respect of transaction advisory services on the privatization of Kenya
Meat Commission, Kenya Wine Agencies, Tourism Finance Corporation; Public Sector-
Controlled Sugar Companies, and Agro-Chemical and Food Company. Further, Kenya
Meat Commission was transferred to the Ministry of Defence. The privatization
programme for some of the entities has been undenruay for over eight (8) years casting
doubt on the likelihood of realizing the privatization objective.

ln the circumstances, there has been no value for money for the expenditure of
Kshs.48,649,482 incurred on the programme.

2. Failure to lmplement E-Procurement System

Executive Order No. 6 of 2016 required all public entities to migrate to an e-procurement
platform as prescribed by The National Treasury. However, the Commission has not
complied with the order but continues to operate outside the e-procurement platform.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that I

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, I confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me to
believe that internal controls, risk management and overall governance were not
effective.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective
processes and systems of internal control, risk management and overall governance

Report of the Auditor-General on Privatization Commission .for the vear ended 30 ,lune, 202 I
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were operating effectively in all material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards
(Accrual Basis) and for maintaining effective internal control as Management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal control, risk management and overall governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Commission's ability to continue to sustain its services, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to terminate the Commission or to cease
operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015. ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Commission's financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance with
relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and
systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to overall
governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the
control environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the
provisions of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in
compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls
will always detect a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in

Report of the Auditor-Ceneral on Privatization Commission .for the year ended 30 June, 202 I
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compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied
in an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229{7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and
submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My
consideration of the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material
weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements
caused by error or fraud in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

a Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Commission's ability to continue to sustain its services. lf I conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of my audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Commission to cease to continue to sustain its services.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Report of the Auditor-Oeneral on Privatization Contnrission for lhe ),ear ended 30 June, 202 I
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Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Commission to express an opinion on the financial
statements.

. Perform such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

I communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internalcontrolthat are identified during the audit.

I also provide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

CPA
AUDITOR.GENERAL

Nairobi

22 July,2022

BS

Report oJ the Auditor-General on Privati:ation Contmission
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I3. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMI\NCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
3OTH JUNE 2021

Revenue from non-exchonge honsoctlons

Tronsfer from Other government Entities

Revenue from exchonge tronsoctions

Finonce lncome
Tolol Revenue

Expenses

Employee costs

Remunerotion of directors

Contrqcted services

Operotionol cost reloting to core mondote
Depreciotion & Amortizotion expenses

Repoirs ond mointenonce
Use of goods ond services

Tolol Expenses

Surplus for the yeor

Other comprehenslve lncome
Revoluotion reserve

Totol Comprehensive !ncome

Executive Director/C EO

Joseph Koskey

Noles

8

I
r0

ll
12

r3

14

Heod of Finonce

Virginioh Koriuki

ICPAK Member No.3706

r 20,250,000 r 92,000,0006

7

2020-2021

KShs.

27,514,223

197,764,223

r0r,r40,833
2,486,469

2,765,165

8,369,8r6

24,060,827

2,394,380

4l , r50,930

182,369,420

2019-2020

KShs.

39,029,092

236,029,0?2

103,277,912

3,388, r45

7,666,497

163,244,085

4,138,753

3,082,320

63,836,249

348,633,96r

The notes set out on poges 7 to 29 form on integrol port of these Finonciol Stotements.

The FinonciolStotements set out on poges I to 30 were signed by:

15,395,803 (112,604,869)

(l 0, l 65,2e5) (12,112,088)

5,230,508 (124,716,?57)

For: Choirmon of the Boord

Mr. John Tito

I

I
I

I

i

/

Dote: 311O8/2O21 Dote: 3110812021 Dote: 3110812021
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ltl STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

Notes 2O2O-2O21 2O19-2O2O

KShs. KShs.

c Assets

C sh ond Cosh Equivolents

bles from Non exchonge
T

T

R

Cunent Assets

tions

ries

- Curenl ossels

l5

l6

17

r8

r9

20

21

640,136,619

51,069,1 I I

603,88s

691,809,615

80,660,125

8, r 38,1 49

88,798,274

780,607,889

15,30r,070

39,959,661

55,260,731

719,226,543

6,120,61s

725,347,158

812,021,693

24,328,900

523,557

836,874,150

30,562,114

7,774,175

38,336,28?

875,21O,439

8,113,624

146,980,166

155,093,790

703,830,740

16,285,909

720,'.|16,649

P erty, Plont ond Equipment

ngible Assets

Non- current Assels

Assels

ES

Liobilitiesc

C Provision

e ond other poyobles

I Currenl Liobilities

Assets

ln

I
T

R

R

enue reserye

luotion Reserve

Net ossets

Net ossels ond llobilitles

The nonciolstotements set out on poges I to 30 were signed by:

Director/CEO Heod of Finonce

Virginioh Koriuki

ICPAK Member No.3206
Koskey

T

I
I

I

780,607,889 875,210,439

For: Choirmon of the Boord

Mr. John Tito

Dot 3110812021 Dote: 3110812021 Dote: 31108/2021
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I5. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30
JUNE 2021

I

I

i Reserr.t qs ol l" July 2ol9
Deficit for the yeor

Revoluotion

30h June 2020

Reserves os of l,t Jvly 2O2O

Surplus for the yeor

Revoluotion

30th June 2021

Revenue Reserve
Kshs

816,435,609

(112,604,969)

0

703,830,740

703,830,740

r5,39s,803

0

719,226,543

Revoluqllon Reserve
Kshs

28,397,997

0

(12,112,099)

16,285,909

16,285,909

(r 0, r 6s,295)

6,120,615

Totol
Kshs

844,833,606

(l12,604,969)

(12,112,099)

720,116,649

720,116,649

15,395,803

(10,165,295)

725,347,159

3
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16. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2021

Net

Co

c flows from operoting oclivilies

ernment Gronts
o

Em

R

o
o

U

unerotion of directors

oyee costs

urced services

revenue
Receipls

nts

lcost reloting to core mondote

T

R

Use

poyments

irs ond mointenonce
goods ond services

osh flows from operoting octivilies
flows from investing octivities

hose of property, plont, equipment ond
gible ossets

ln se in investments

C e in non- current items
qsh flows used in investing oclivities

decreose) in cosh qnd cosh
lents

ond cosh equivolents of I't July

ond cosh equlvolents ol30h June

(87,196,955) (58,944,456)

(68,854,503) (1O,e06,268)

22

r5

2020-2021
Kshs.

r70,250,000

27,514,223

197,764,223

102,987,412

2,450,469

2,777,015

135,738,7s7

2,376,880

38,630,645

284,961,178

(r 5,833,s r 7)

(84,688,120)

812,021,693

640,136,619

2019-2020
Kshs.

r 97,000,000

39,029,092
236,029,092

86,089,820

3,388,145

7,628,097

140,255,006

3,082,320

54,530, r 60

2?4,?73,548

700,000,000

(4s,878,796)

665,027,472

20s,938,677

812,021,693

P

N (171,885,075) 606,083,016

C

Co

The nciolstotements set out on poges I to 30 were signed by

Director/CEO Heod of Finonce

Vlrglnloh Koriuki

ICPAK Member No.3706
Jos Koskey

For: Choirmon of the Boord

Mr. John Tlto

D 3t 108/2021 Dote: 3110812021 Dote: 31/O812O21
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on Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolemenls lor lhe Yeor ended June 30, 202,l

of molerlolvorlonces

Budget Vs Finol Budget

Government Gronls

No chonge

Other Revenue

There wos o reduction on interest rotes from the bonks hence reduction in the interest

generoted from investments

Employee Cosls

ln obsence of the Boord, opproved monogement positions hove not been filled.

Remunerollon of Dlreclors

Theterm of the previous Boord expired in 2019 hencethe no boord meetingswere held

during the yeor.

Conhqcled Services

There wos o deloy in office relocotion hence ollocoted costs for the cleoning ond security

services wos not fully utilized

Operotionol Costs Relollng to Core Mondote

The low utilizotion wos due to deloyed implementotion of tronsoctions. Lock of o duly

constituted Boord offected the implementotion of the tronsoctions ond procurement of

reloted goods ond services

Use of Goods ond Servlces

Low utilizotion wos coused by lock of o duly constituted boord. The term of the previous

Boord expired in 2019.

nclllotion of Revenue

R

R

ue os per budget stotement

ue os per the finonciol performonce

KShs.

197,764,223

197,764,223

nciliotion of Expendlture

diture os per budget stotement

KShs.

r58,307,593

24,060,827

182,368,420

a

f

bock depreciotion & omortizotion

tt

diture os per the finonciol performonce



Privotizotion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolemenls for the Yeor ended June 30,2021

I8. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. GENERAT INFORMATION

Privotizotion Commission is estoblished by ond derives its outhority qnd occountobility from
Privotizotion Act. The entity is wholly owned by the Government of Kenyo ond is domiciled in

Kenyo. The entity's principol octivity is to formulote, monoge ond implement the Privotizotion
Progromme.

2. STATEMENT OF COMPTIANCE AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

The finonciol stotements hove been prepored on o historicol cost bosis except for the
meosurement of revolued omounts of certoin items of property, plont ond equipment,
morketoble securities ond finonciol instruments of foir volue, impoired ossets of their estimoted
recoveroble omounts ond octuoriolly determined liobilities of their present volue.

The preporotion of finonciol stotements in conformity with lnternotionol Public Sector Accounting
Stondords (IPSAS) ollows the use of estimotes ond ossumptions. lt olso requires monogement
to exercise judgement in the process of opplying the Privotizotion Commission's occounting
policies. The oreos involving o higher degree of judgement or complexity, or where ossumptions
ond estimotes ore significont to the finonciol stotements, ore disclosed in Note 5.

The finonciol stotements hove been prepored ond presented in Kenyo Shillings, which is the
functionol ond reporting cunency of the Privotizotion Commission.

The finonciol stotements hove been prepored in occordonce with the PFM Act, the Stote
Corporotions Act, Privotizotion Act 2005, ond lnternotionol Public Sector Accounting Stondords
(IPSAS). The occounting policies odopted hove been consistently opplied to oll the yeors
presented.

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS

i. New ond omended sfondords ond interprelofions in issue effecfrve in fhe yeor ended 30 June
2021.

Stondord

Other
lmprovements
to IPSAS

lmpoct
Appllcoble: I't Jonuory 2021:

o) Amendments to IPSAS I3, to include the oppropriote references to IPSAS on
impoirment, in ploce of the current references to other internotionol ond/or
notionol occounting fromeworks.

b) IPSAS I3, Leoses ond IPSAS I 7, Property, Plont, ond Equipment. Amendments
to remove tronsitionol provisions which should hove been deleted when IPSAS

33, First Time Adoption of Accruol Bosis lnternotionol Public Sector Accounting
Stondords (lPSASs) wos opproved.

c) IPSAS 21, lmpoirment of Non-Cosh-Generoting Assets ond IPSAS 26. lmpoirment
of Cosh Generoting Assets. Amendments to ensure consistency of impoirment
guidonce to occount for revolued ossets in the scope of IPSAS 17, Property. Plont.
ond Equipment ond IPSAS 31, lntongible Assets.

d) IPSAS 33, First-time Adoption of Accruol Bosis lnternotionol Public Sector
Accounting Stondords (lPSASs). Amendments to the implementotion guidonce
on deemed cost in IPSAS 33 to moke it consistent with the core principles in the
Stondord.

Ihe sfondord is nol opplicoble lo Prlvolizotion Commission

7



Prir' zolion Commission: Annuol Reports ond Finonciol Stotemenls for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

N ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

lt. ond omended sfondotds ond inlerpretofions in issue bul not yet effecllve in lhe yeor

30 June 2021.

Stq

Fi

412

iol

ents

42:

Benefits

Effectlve dqle qnd lmpqcl:
Applicoble: l'f Jonuory 2023:

The objective of IPSAS 4l is to estoblish principles for the finonciol reporting of

finonciol ossets ond liobilities thot will present relevont ond useful informotion

to users of finonciol stotements for their ossessment of the omounts, timing

i ond uncertointy of on entity's future cosh flows.

IPSAS 4l provides users of finonciol stotements with more useful informotion

, thon IPSAS 29, by:

. Applying o single clossificotion ond meosurement model for finonciol

i ossets thot considers the chorocteristics of the osset's cosh flows ond the

objective for which the osset is held;

, . Applying o single forword-looking expected credit loss model thot is

opplicoble to oll finonciol instruments subject to impoirment testing; ond

. Applying on improved hedge occounting model thot broodens the

hedging onongements in scope of the guidonce. The model develops

o strong link between on entity's risk monogement strotegies ond the

occounting treotment for instruments held os port of the risk monogement

strotegy.

Ihe sfondord will be opplied when if becomes due
Applicoble: ld Jonuory 2023

The objective of this Stondord is to improve the relevonce, foithful

representotiveness ond comporobility of the informotion thot o reporting

entity provides in its finonciol stotements obout sociol benefits. The

informotion provided should help users of the finonciol stotements ond
generol purpose finonciol reports ossess:

(o) The noture of such sociol benefits provided by the entity;

(b) The key feotures of the operotion of those sociol benefit schemes; ond

@ The impoct of such sociol benefits provided on the entity's finonciol

performonce, finonciol position ond cosh flows.

Ihe sfondord will be effecfed once if becomes due.

,So

B



Privolizolion Commission: Annuol Reporls ord Finonciol Slolemenls for lhe Yeor ended June 30.2021

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rSlondqrd
Amendments
to Other
IPSAS resulting

from IPSAS

41, Finonciol

lnstrument, b) Amendments to IPSAS 30, regording illustrotive exomples on hedging ond
credlt risk which were inodvertently omitted when IPSAS 4l wos issued.

c) Amendments to IPSAS 30, to updote the guidonce for occounting for
finonciol guorontee controcts which were inodvertently omitted when

: IPSAS 4l wos issued.

Amendments to IPSAS 33, to updote the guidonce on clossifying finonciol
instruments on initiol odoption of occruol bosis IPSAS which were inodvertently
omitted when IPSAS 4l wos issued.

Ihe sfondord is nof oppllcoble to Prlvotlzolion Commission

iii. Eorly odoption of sfondords

The entity did not eorly - odopt ony new or omended stondords in yeor 2O2O/2O21.

Effecllve dqle ond lmpocl:
Appllcoble: l'f Jonuory 2023:

o) Amendments to IPSAS 5, to updote the guidonce reloted to the
components of borrowing costs which were inodvertently omitted when
IPSAS 4l wos issued.

9
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Priv on Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolemenls for the Yeor ended June 30.2021

ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POTICIES

Revenue Recognlllon

Revenue from Non-Exchonge Tronsqclions Tronsfers from olher Government Entilies

from non-exchonge tronsoctions with other Government entities ore meosured of foir

VOIU ond recognized on obtoining control of the osset (cosh, goods, services ond property)

tronsfer is free from conditions ond it is proboble thot the economic benefits or service

tiol reloted to the osset will flow to the entity ond con be meosured reliobly. Recurrent gronts

cognized in the stotement of comprehensive income. Development/Copitol gronts ore

nized in the stotement of finonciol position ond reolized in the stotement of comprehensive

if th

ore

rnco

The

ond

mo

the

fi

fi

rnco over the useful life of the ossets thot hos been ocquired using such funds

Revenue from Exchonge Tronsocllons lnlerest lncome

t income is occrued using the effective yield method. The effective yield discounts

esti future cosh receipts through the expected life of the finonciol osset to thot osset's net

ccl omount. The method opplies this yield to the principoloutstonding to determine interest

eoch period.

Budget lnformotion

The budget for FY 2O2O-2O21 wos opproved by the Notionol Assembly IIh June 2020

Subs uent revisions or odditionol oppropriotions were mode to the opproved budget in
nce with specific opprovols from the oppropriote outhorities.

Commission's budget is prepored on o different bosis to the octuol income

nditure disclosed in the finonciol stotements. The finonciol stotements ore prepored

on ruol bosis using o clossificotion bosed on the noture of expenses in the stotement of

iol performonce, whereos the budget is prepored on o cosh bosis. The omounts in the

iol stotements were recost from the occruol bosis to the cosh bosis ond reclossified by

ntotion to be on the some bosis os the opproved budget. A comporison of budget ond

I omounts, prepored on o comporoble bosis to the opproved budget, is then presented

stotement of comporison of budget ond octuol omounts.

lno dition to the Bosis difference, odjustments to omounts in the finonciol stotements ore olso

for differences in the formots ond clossificotion schemes odopted for the presentotion of

nciol stotements ond the opproved budget.

A ent to reconcile the octuol omounts on o comporoble bosis included in the stotement

of porison of budget ond octuol omounts ond the octuols os per the stotement of finonciol

hos been presented under poge 5 of these finonciol stotements

Toxes

lncomeTox

C

mpute the omount ore those thot ore enocted or substontively enocted, of the reporting

t income tox ossets ond liobilities for the current period ore meosured of the omount

to be recovered from or poid to the toxotion outhorities. The tox rotes ond tox lows used

o
tn

to

1 r"l



Privotizolion Commission: Annuol Reports ond Finonciol Slolemenls for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

dote in the oreo where the Privotizotion Commission operotes ond generotes toxoble income.

Curent income tox reloting to items recognized directly in net ossets is recognized in net ossets

ond not in the stotement of finonciol performonce. Monogement periodicolly evoluotes positions

token in the tox returns with respect to situotions in which opplicoble tox regulotions ore subject
to interpretotion ond estoblishes provisions where oppropriote.

d) Property, Plonl ond Equipment

All property, plont ond equipment ore stoted of cost less occumuloted depreciotion ond
impoirment losses. Cost includes expenditure thot is directly ottributoble to the ocquisition of
the items. When significont ports of property, plont ond equipment ore required to be reploced
of intervols, the Privotizotion Commission recognizes such ports os individuol ossets with specific
useful lives ond depreciotes them occordingly. Likewise, when o mojor inspection is performed,
its cost is recognized in the corrying omount of the plont ond equipment os o replocement if the
recognition criterio ore sotisfied. All other repoir ond mointenonce costs ore recognized in surplus

or deflcit os incurred. Where on osset is ocquired in o non-exchonge tronsoction for nil or nominol
considerotion the osset is initiolly meosured of its foir volue.

Depreciotion is colculoted on the stroight line bosis of onnuol rotes estimoted to write off the
corrying volues of the ossets over their useful lives.

The onnuol depreciotion rotes in use ore:

Motor vehicles 25%

Furniture &fittings 12.5%

Office Equipment 12.5%

ICT equipment 33.3%

e) Inlongible Assets

lntongible ossets ocquired seporotely ore initiolly recognized of cost. The cost of intongible ossets

ocquired in non-exchonge tronsoction is their foir volue of the dote of the exchonge. Following
initiql recognition, intongible ossets ore corried of cost less ony occumuloted omortizotion ond
occu muloted impoirment losses.

The useful life of the intongible ossets is ossessed on finite bosis.

Computer softwore development costs recognized os ossets ore omortized using the stroight line
method over their useful lives, not exceeding o period of three yeors.

0 Invenlories

lnventory is meosured of cost upon initiol recognition. To the extent thot inventory wos received
through non- exchonge tronsoctions (for no cost or for o nominol cost), the cost of the inventory
is its foir volue of the dote of ocquisition.

lnventories ore recognized os expenses when deployed for utilizotion or consumption in the
ordinory course of operotions of the entity

ll



Privo n Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolements for lhe Yeor ended June 30.2021

NO ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Provlslons

Pro ns ore recognized when Privotizotion Commission hos o present obligotion (legol or

con ) os o result of o post event, it is proboble thot on outflow of resources embodying

ec mic benefits or service potentiol will be required to settle the obligotion ond o relioble

ote con be mode of the omount of the obligotion

Wh the Commission expects some or oll of o provision to be reimbursed, for exomple, under

ronce controct, the reimbursement is recognized os o seporote osset only when the

rsement is virtuolly certoin

The nse reloting to ony provision is presented in the stotement of finonciol performonce net

of reimbursement.

c Liobilifies

onr
reim

Ihe
ony

tn

relio

pen

embodying economic benefits or service potentiol is remote.

Assefs

The

o

or

tizotion Commission does not recognize o contingent osset, but discloses detoils of

ble osset whose existence is contingent on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one

uncertoin future events not wholly within the control of the Entity in the notes to the

ciol stotements. Contingent ossets ore ossessed continuolly to ensure thot developments

ppropriotely reflected in the finonciol stotements. lf it hos become virtuolly certoin thot on

of economic benefits or service potentiolwill orise ond the osset's volue con be meosured

flno

ore

tizotion Commission does not recognize o contingent liobility, but discloses detoils of

ntingencies in the notes to the finonciol stotements, unless the possibility of on outflow of

, the osset ond the reloted revenue ore recognized in the flnonciol stotements of the

in which the chonge occurs.

Noture ond Purpose of Reserves

The tizotion Commission creotes ond mointoins reserves in terms of specific requirements

This

gro

ue Reserves

mode up of oll occumuloted surplus for the yeor orising from non-utilizotion of ollocoted

olion Reserves

luotions ore performed with sufflcient regulority such thot the corrying omount do not

moteriolly from those thot would be determined using foir volues ot the reporting dote.

ommission conies out o revoluotion once the osset hos been fully deprecioted ond they

ll useful io the Commission. Any increose orising on the revoluotion is recognized in other

ensive income ond occumuloted in equity, except to the extent thot it reverses o

uotion decreose for the some osset previously recognized in the profit or loss, in which cose

is credited to the profit or loss to the extent of the decreose previously expensed

The

ore

d

c

the



Privotlzollon Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls tor the Yeor ended June 30, 2021

NOTES TO IINANCIAL STATEMENTS

D Chonges ln Accountlng Pollcles qnd Esllmotes

ThePrivotizotionCommissionrecognizestheeffectsof chongesinoccountingpolicyretrospectively.
The effects of chonges in occounting policy ore opplied prospectively if retrospective opplicotion
is improcticol.

i) Employee Benefils

The Privotizotion Commission hos in ploce o retirement pension scheme for stoff on permonent
ond pensionoble terms of employment. However, some employees ore engoged on controctuol
terms of employment for o period of five (5) yeors renewol bosed on performonce. Grotuity
is poyoble to the stoff of the end of controct period. Entitlements to grotuity ore recognized
when they occrue to employees. The provisions hove been treoted qs o current liobility. The

contributions to fund obligotions for the poyment of retirement benefits ore chorged ogoinst
income in the yeor in which they become poyoble

k) Forelgn Cunency Tronsoclions

Tronsoctions in foreign currencies ore initiolly occounted for of the ruling rote of exchonge on
the dote of the tronsoction. Trode creditors or debtors denominoted in foreign curency ore
reported of the stotement of finonciol position reporting dote by opplying the exchonge rote on
thot dote. Exchonge differences orising from the settlement of creditors, or from the reporting of
creditors of rotes different from those of which they were initiolly recorded during the period, ore
recognized os income or expenses in the period in which they orise.

!) Relqled Porlies

The Privotizotion Commission regords o reloted porty os o person or on entity with the obility to
exert control individuolly or jointly, or to exercise signiflcont influence over the Commission, or
vice verso. Members of key monogement ore regorded os reloted porties ond comprise the
Commission members, the CEO ond senior monogers.

m) Cosh ond Cosh Equlvolenls

Cosh ond cosh equivolents comprise cosh on hond ond cosh of bonk, short-term deposits on
coll ond highly liquid investments with on originol moturity of three months or less, which ore
reodily convertible to known omounts of cosh ond ore subject to insignificont risk of chonges
in volue. Bonk occount bolonces include omounts held of the Centrol Bonk of Kenyo ond ot
vorious commerciol bonks of the end of the finonciol yeor. For the purposes of these finonciol
stotements, cosh ond cosh equivolents olso include short term cosh imprests ond odvonces to
outhorized public officers ond/or institutions which were not sunendered or occounted for of the
end of the finonciolyeor.

n) Comporotive Figures

Where necessory comporotive figures for the previous finonciol yeor hove been omended or
reconfigured to conform to the required chonges in presentotion.

r3
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Pri n Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolements for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

N ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

) Subsequent Events

hove been no events subsequent to the finonciolyeor end with o significont impoct on the

iol stotements for the yeor ended June 30, 2021.

SIGNIFICANT JUDGMENTS AND SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

preporotion of the Privotizotion Commission's finonciol stotements in conformity with IPSAS

ires monogement to moke judgments, estimotes ond ossumptions thot offect the reported

of revenues, expenses, ossets ond liobilities, ond the disclosure of contingent liobilities,

e end of the reporting period. However, uncertointy obout these ossumptions ond estimotes

The

req

om
ot

orl
c result in outcomes thot require o moteriol odjustment to the corrying omount of the osset

bility offected in future periods

a

o) Estimoles qnd Assumplions

key ossumptions concerning the future ond other key sources of estimotion uncertoiniy ot

reporting dote, thot hove o significont risk of cousing o moteriol odjustment to the corrying

o nts of ossets ond liobilities within the next finonciol yeor, ore described below. Privotizotion

bosed its ossumptions ond estimotes on porometers ovoiloblewhen the consolidoted

R iol stotements were prepored. However, existing circumstonces ond ossumptions obout

developments moy chonge due to morket chonges or circumstonces orising beyond the

trol of the Entity. Such chonges ore reflected in the ossumptions when they occur

b) Useful lives ond ReslduolVolues

useful lives ond residuol volues of ossets ore ossessed using the following indicotors to inform

tiolfuture use ond volue from disposol:

The condition of the osset bosed on the ossessment of experts employed by the Entity;

The noture of the osset, its susceptibility ond odoptobility to chonges in technology ond

processes;

The noture of the processes in which the osset is deployed;

Avoilobility of funding to reploce the osset; ond

Chonges in the morket in relotion to the osset.

c) Provisions

P ns were roised ond monogement determined on estimote bosed on the informotion

o ble. Additionol disclosure of these estimotes of provisions is included in Note 2l

s ore meosured of Monogement's best estimote of the expenditure required to settle

obligotion of the reporting dote, ond ore discounted to present volue where the effect is

teriol.

provision omount relotes to unpoid grotuity, solory, ond ongoing controcts which relote to

a

a

a

I finonciolyeor

14



Privolizolion Comnrission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls lor fhe Yeor ended June 30 2021

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. TRANSFERS FROM MINISTRIES, DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES

Nqme of the entlty
sendlng the gront

iAmount
lrecognlzed to
iSlolemenl of
iComprehensive
lncome
Kshs

Amounl
defened under
defened
lncome
Kshs

Amounl
recognlzed
in copltol
fund

2019/20

Kshs
49,250,000

49,250,000

49,250,OOO

49,250,@0

r 92,000,000

rontgTotql
lncome

g thedurln
yeor

The Notionol Treosury 56,750,000

The Notionol Treosury 56,750,000

The Notionol Treosury 56,750,000

The NotionolTreosury O

Totol IZO,25O,O0O

7, FINANCE INCOME

Descrlplion

lnterest income Ql
lnterest income Q2

lnterest income Q3

lnterest income Q4

Tololfinonce income

8. EMPI.OYEE COSTS

Bosic solories
Cosuols/Temporory Employees
House ollowonce
Remunerotive ollowonce

FINANCE INCOME

0

0

0

0

0

Kshs Kshs
0 56,750,000

0 56,250,000

o 56,250,000

00
0 r70,250,000

2020-2021

KShs

7,707,719

6,940,229

6,548,458

6,317,817

27,514,223

2019-2020

KShs

22,230,881

4,706,Oss

4,140,594

7,951,562

39,029,092

2019-2020

Kshs
62,542,465

741,437
r0,528,559

r,200,000

2020-2021

Kshs
61,957,406

5,225
r0.380,000

r,200,000

t(



Priv otion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stoleinenls fcr tire Yeor c'nded June 30 2021

NO ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Co
Em
Enr

nsibility ollowonce
I duty Allowonce

ollowonce
itv
hone ollowonce
muter Allowonce

loyer contribution to NSSF

loyer contribution to Pension Fund
icolScheme
procticing Allowonce

2020-2021

Kshs
222,000

0
2,288,078
8,940,342

288,000

2,580,000

64,800
6,654,315
6,320,666

240,000
101,140,833

201?-2020

Kshs
210,242
22,493

1,974,068
9,751 ,304

288,000
2,639,942

71,400
6,147,188
6,630,814

480,000
103,277,912

. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

tors Emoluments
irmon's Honororio

er Boord expenses ond ollowonces

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

lrr duol poyment to the Commission Members wos os follows

lsslon Member

. Poul Otuomo
n lrungu-Asiyo

n Tito
er direct poyments - medicol, troining & tronsport

2020-2021
KShs.

720,000

1,044,000

722,469

2.486.469

2019-2020
KShs.

r,200,000

r,044,000

1,144,145

3,388,145

Amount

Kshs.

1,704,000
40,000
20,000

722,469
2,486,469

I

S



Privolizotion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls for the Yeor ended June 30.2021

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I O. CONTRACTED SERVICES

Controcted guords & cleoning services
lnsuronce costs
Generol consultoncy
Outsourced legol services
Tolol

2020-2021 
,

Kshs
1,862,603

506,442
396,120

0
2,765,165

2019-2020

Kshs
2,O10,488

451,949
3,634,380 i

r,s69,680l
7,666,4971

2019-2020 
)

Kshs.,

148,649,482,
3,569,03s

I 1,025,569
163,244,085.

CONTRACTED SERVICES

:rt{-.t:l

r:t-' .t -'

I I. OPERATIONAL COSTS RETATING TO CORE MANDATE

Tronsoction odvisory services
Steerin g/Stokeholders expenses
PR & promotionol moteriols
Tolol

0 ;t e r a t i o rr a I (- r.r st s r r,, I a t i r-. g til t cr r p l\4 .r rr rJ.t t f

2020-2021
Kshs.

6,540,000
1,717,528

112,288
8,369,816

I
-:--.r:,::'(:rli:j.::,',:-:,.,:ar '--.:= r:,::+:r-,::la -:E.l:ir-it: r:, I l- :,*,_.:r.;- .ta:: ::

I

The Tronsoction cost refers to the cost of hiring Tronsoction Advisory Services. Port of the funds
brought forword omounting to Kshs.45ZMillion thot were directly reloted to Tronsoction cost were

17
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ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

lly utilized due to deloy in the qpprovolof detoiled Privqtizotion Proposols hence the reloted

bles ond poyments. The unutilized bolonce is reflected in the surplus for the yeor ond is

forword ond held in the Cosh ond Bonk bolonces.

2. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

, plont ond equipment
ngible ossets - softwore

2020-2021

Kshs
17,670,711
6.390,1 I 6

24,060,827

201?-2020

Kshs

4,138,753
4,I38,753

2019-2020

Kshs
845,222

187,146

24,100

127,452

r.898,400

3,082,320

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

.ia.:l"l :'.1 l

I
F r I f tr:, i -ir r: ;-r:j a:t : t:r -re , f a l: a:. t i1::':l :', !:,". i't

I3. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

ointenonce expenses- Motor vehicles

ointenonce expenses- Office equipment
ointenonce expenses- Office furniture & fittings

intenonce expenses- buildings

intenonce expenses- lT equip & computers

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

2020-2021

Kshs

3ss,824

r8,200

98,000

6,646

l,9r5,zl0
2,3?4,380

I
IB



Privolf zolion Conrtnission: Annunl R(-'porls ond Finonciol Slolerncnls f or l[rr-, Ye'<l endr,'d June 30.2021

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I4. USE OF GOODS AND SERVICES

Telephone

lnternet connections
Courier & postol

Domestic trovel & occommodotion
Foreign Trovel

Troining expenses

Welfore

Club /professionol membership
Newspopers ond mogozines

Rent & rotes- non residentiol
Officiol entertoinment

Generol office supplies

Computer stotionery
Detergents

Refined fuels & lubriconts

Bonk service commission ond chorges
Corporote Sociol Responsibility

Withholding tox
Medio Advertising
Publishing ond printing

Publicity ond promotionol
Minor Assets W/O
Audit fees

Totol

I5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVATENTS

Descrlption

Cunent Accounts
Stoff mortgoge
Stoff Grotuity
Petty cosh

Tolol

2020-2021
Kshs

942,008

813,600

9,620

r ,0B6, r 14

0

3,454,284

1,007.800

268,360

189,776

19,788,666

305,450

337,280

345,275

0

847,752

99,640

409,026

8,254,266

1,294,262

289,000

498, r 00

r45,05r

765,600

41,150,930

2019-2020i
Kshs

938,444

765,600

r 5,805

2,028,147

171,782

7,893,814

392,469

480,760

255,833

8,955,247

432,668

467,126

383,410

45,629

597,622

130,197

r,000,000

34,439,828

3,284,700

323, r 83

248,490

5,495

s80,000

63,836,249

2020-2021
KShs.

538,723,184

42,542,578

58,740,407

130,450

640,136,61?

2019-2020
Kshs.

69 r ,052,553

73,695,059

47,179,455

89,626

812,021,693

l il
!7
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NO ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

t a i- ,r i-],5 
^ 'r,r

- 
,-l ' ' tr-,: j ::-::: r-ll- ::

I
i'ir' -''r:':i-.i

r:l- --::-

r5.(A) DETATIED ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVATENTS

Flnonclol lnslilulions/Bonks Accounl No

Currenl Account
Co-operotive Bonk 0l l41 18908900

KCB 1104820730

Stoff Cor Loon/Mortgoge

HFC 2299s83401-0

Sovlngs Account
KCB- K|CC 1223199975

Others

Cosh-on-hond ond in tronsit Coshbox

Totol

ponenls of Cqsh ond cosh equivolenls ore not restrlcted.

2020-2021
Kshs

473,253,243

65,469,941

42,542,578

s8,740,407

r30,450

640,136,619

2020-2021

Kshs

639,941

200,000

50,229,170

51,069,1 1 I

2019-2020
Kshs

595,736,786

95,320,767

73,695,059

47,179,45s

89,626

912,021,693

2019-2020

Kshs

547,591

7,172,926

r6,608,383

24,328,?OO

6. RECEIVABTES IROM NON. EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

prests & Advonces
id expenses

ff Mortgoge ond cor loon



Privotizolion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls for lhe Yeor ended June 30, 202t

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RECEIVABLES FROM NON. EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

1^ -i-. n^ 
^

I

I7. INVENTORIES

Stotionery supplies

r-t llr Eii S.. - gi,, ;r rle:. Frel:;ril erL:Et i5Ei

rl.rl"r-::l:t J:l.t!-l:::

INVE NTORIES

!:,r'l.larrlEiSE grrJ air c;r-r

2020-2021

603,885

Kshs

603,885

2019-2020'

Kshs

523,557

523,557

q1' -'-'r

: : ;, r::t'r a' , ::r-ll: l- E:

I

21
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N ES TO FINANCIAL STATEAAENTS

PROPERTY, PIANT AND EQUIPMENT

Cost/Voluollon Molor Furnllure Equlpmenl Compulers
Vehlcles ond fittlngs

oluolion
As r" July 2olg r 7,093,000

0

17,093,000

3,268,360

497,100

3,765,460

r.056,995

470,684

1,527,679

3,765,460

117,025

(8,000)

3,874,485

1,527,679

484,311

(4,000)

9,745,730

9,069,160

18,814,890

6,842,278
4,474,779

11,317,O57

18,814,890

r,700,000

(2,246,630)

18,268,260

11,317,O57

4,957,651

(2,162,836)

14,111,872

4,156,388

Totols

35,727,090
24,066,260

59,793,350

17,119,148

12,112,088

29,231,236

59,793,350

77,934,016

(17,2s4,630)

120,472,736

29,231,236

20,248,211

(9,666,836)

39,812,611

80,660,I25

2019-2020

Kshs

1t ,657 ,71 4

10,906,268

22,563,982

r0,65r ,0s4
4,138,753

14,78?,807

7,774,175

Ad itions

5,620,000

r4,500,000

20,120,000As 30fh June 2020

n ond impoirmenl
As tst Juty 2otg 2,810,000

5,030,000

7,840,000

rge for the Yeor

As 30th June 2020

oluolion
As l" July 2o2o 2o,l2o,ooo

Di

As

As

C

D

dis

tst Juty 2o2o 7,84o,ooo

30th June 202'l 20,120,000

ond impoirmenl

for the Yeor 5,030,000

cotion on

As 30th June 2021

6,409,87s
2,136,625

8,546,500

17,093,000

7 6,116,991

(r5,000,000)

78,20?,?91

8.546,500

9,776,249

(7,s00,000)

NBV

2021

10,822,749

67,387,242

Th ore no restrictions on the ossets. lncluded in the ossets disposol figure is on omount of Kshs

os ol 30tn June

I2,870.000

7,250,0OO

2,007,990

r,866,495

t.4M
Book

ope
Add

ng to ICT ossets thot were lost. The ossets were however fully deprecioted with o nil Net

olue

I NTANGIBTE ASSETS .SOFTWARE

ing Bolonce
ns during the yeor

ON

o ing Bolonce
Cho e for the Yeor

iotion on disposol

Totol

Tolo!

NET

lnton

2020-2021

Kshs

22,563,982

6,754,090
(10,147,724)

19,170,348

14,789,807

6,390,1 1 6

(10,147,724)

r r.032.r 99

8,138,149VATUE AT END OF THE YEAR

ible ossets relote to Microsoft Novision lntegroted Finonciol Monogement lnformotion

ond Electronic Document Monogement System

\r



Privolirotiort Comnrission. Annuctl Rt:porls ond Firrorrciol Slolt,,rnents f r>r lhr-. Yeor endr-,ci June 30.2021

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABTES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

2020-2021

Kshs

Trode creditors 13,520,428

Other poyobles 1,780,642

Totol 15,301,070

Stoff Grqtulty/
Penslon

Kshs
23,722,465

9,17 4,326
(13,862,120)

19,034,671

I

Corporole Tox

Kshs
58,768,784

4,127,133
(58,768,786)

4,727,131

Olher
provlsion

Kshs
64,488,917

16.0r 1,250
(63,702,308)

16,797,859

2019-2020

Kshs

6,667,O91

1,446,533

8,113,624

Tolol

Kshs
146,980,166

2?,312,709
(136,333,214)

39,969,66I

li.i.'ri,l i,l'llr:,Tili i: r irYjrii fr i lir \l f]\ l.i\f!1,i
l:i\1.1\i't i r rll\

2I. CURRENT PROVISIONS

Bolonce ot the beginning
of the yeor
Additionol provisions roised
Provisions Utilized
Closing Bolqnce

CURRENT PROVISIONS

I-



Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stotemenls for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

N S TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

relotes to

Accumuloted stoff grotuity which is poyoble on expiry of the controct

Unpoid corporote tox orising from interest income poyoble ofter 30th Jvne 2021

Provisions for ongoing/uncompleted controcted services which reloted Io 2020/21 finonciol

yeor.

. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

S for the yeor before tox

bock Depreciotion

Copitol Adjustmenls

se) Decreose in lnventories

se in receivobles

se in poyobles

2020-2021
Kshs

r5,395,803

24,060,827

(80,328)

(26,740,211)

(99,833,64s)

87,196,955

2019-2020
Kshs

(112,604,869)

4,138,753

110,404

(22,179,s22)

71,590,778

(58,944,456)

ln

FINANCIAT RISK MANAGEMENT

tion Commission's octivities expose it to o voriety of finonciol risks including credit

ond quidity risks ond effects of chonges in foreign curency. The Orgonizotion's overoll risk

gement progromme focuses on unpredictobility of chonges in the business environment

ond ks to minimize the potentiol odverse effect of such risks on its performonce by setting

ptoble levels of risk. The Commission does not hedge ony risks ond hos in ploce policies to

ens thot credit is only extended to customers with on estoblished credit history

Commission's finonciol risk monogement objectives ond policies ore detoiled below:

t. Credlt Rlsk

on Commission hos exposure to credit risk, which is the risk thot o counterporty will

be to poy omounts in full when due. Credit risk orises from cosh ond cosh equivolents.

ond posits with bonks, os well os trode ond other receivobles ond ovoiloble-for-sole finonciol

ts

Mo ment ossesses the credit quolity of eoch customer, toking into occount its finonciol

post experience ond other foctors. lndividuol risk limits ore set bosed on internol or

ext I ossessment in occordonce with limits set by the directors.

ounts presented in the stotement of finonciol position ore net of ollowonces for doubtful

bles, estimoted by the compony's monogement bosed on prior experience ond their
The

rec
ment of the current economic environment

The rrying omount of finonciol ossets recorded in the finonciol stotements representing the

Commission's moximum exposure to credit risk without toking occount of the volue

colloterol obtoined is mode up os follows:ofo

24



Privotizolion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Slolemenls lor the Yeor ended June 30.2O2l

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TotqlAmounl

Kshs

Fully
Performlng

Kshs

lmpolred

Kshs

Tolol
Kshs

13,520,428
21,158,976

1,780,642
r 8,800,685

Pqsl
Due

Kshs
At 30 June 2021

Bonk Bolonces
Receivobles from Exchonge
Tronsoctions

Receivobles from Non-Exchonge
Tronsoctions

At 30 June 2020

Bonk Bolonces
Receivobles from Exchonge
Tronsoctions

Receivobles from Non-Exchonge
Tronsoctions

At 30 June 2021
Trode poyobles
Provisions
Poyroll deductions
Employee benefi t obligotion

Less lhon 1 Between 1-3
month monlhs

Kshs Kshs

640,136,619

5r,069.rrr

r 70,250,000

812,021,693

39,029,092

r 97,000,000

640,136,619

5r,069,rr I

r70,250,000

812,021,693

39,O29,092

r92,000.000

The customers under the fully performing cotegory ore poying their debts os they continue troding.
The credit risk ossocioted with these receivobles is minimol ond the ollowonce for uncollectible
omounts thot the compony hos recognized in the finonciol stotements is considered odequote
to cover ony potentiolly irrecoveroble omounts.

The entity hos significont concentrotion of credit risk on omounts due from non-exchonge
tronsoction.

The boord of directors sets the orgonizotion's credit policies ond objectives ond loys down
porometers within which the vorious ospects of credit risk monogement ore operoted.

ii. tiquidity Risk Monogement

Ultimote responsibility for liquidity risk monogement rests with the orgonizotion's directors, who
hove built on oppropriote liquidity risk monogement fromework for the monogement of the
entity's short, medium ond long-term funding ond liquidity monogement requirements. The

Commission monoges liquidity risk through continuous monitoring of forecosts ond octuol cosh
flows.

The toble below represents cosh flows poyoble by the orgonizotion under non-derivotive finonciol
liobilities by their remoining controctuol moturities of the reporting dote. The omounts disclosed
in the toble ore the contrqctuol undiscounted cosh flows. Bolonces due within l2 months equol
their corrying bolonces, os the impoct of discounting is not significont.

10,494,142
15,245,650

1,780,642
743,692

0
999,584

0
2,231,076

Over 3
monlhs

Kshs

3,026,286
4,913,742

0
15,825,917
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NO ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28,264,126 3,230,660 23,765,945 55,260,731

AT June 2020
poyobles
ons
ldeductions

Em oyee benefit obligotion

Morkel Risk

The mmission Members hos put in ploce on internoloudit function to ossist it in ossessing the risk

by the Commission on on ongoing bosis, evoluote ond test the design ond effectiveness

of internol occounting ond operotionol controls.

t risk is the risk orising from chonges in morket prices, such os interest rote, equity prices

ond foreign exchonge rotes which will offect the entity's income or the volue of its holding of

fino iolinstruments. The objective of morket risk monogement is to monoge ond control morket

6,215,212
1,978,196
1,379,046
7,766,334

17,338,788

29s,280
59,200,603

0
3,902,996

63,898,879

r 55,600
61,578,890

67,500
12,053,133

73,856,123

6,667,092
123,2s7,689

1,446,546
23,722,463

r 55,093.790

osures within occeptoble porometers, while optimizing the return. Overoll responsibility for

ng morket risk rests with the Humon Resources ond Risk Monogement Committee.

Pri tizotion Commission's Risk ond Complionce Deportment is responsible for the development

of toiled risk monogement policies (subject to review ond opprovol by Humon Resources ond

Risk nogement Committee) ond for the doy to doy implementotion of those policies

The hos been no chonge to the Privotizotion Commission's exposure to morket risks or the

in which it monoges ond meosures the risk.

n Cunency Risk

The mission hos tronsoctionol cunency exposures. Such exposure orises through purchoses

ces thot ore done in cunencies other thon the locol cunency. lnvoices denominoted in

n cunencies ore poid within 30 doys from the dote of the invoice ond conversion of the

tim of poyment is done using the prevoiling exchonge rote

risk

mo

ln

Rqte Rlsk

rote risk is the risk thot the Privotizotion Commission's finonciolcondition moy be odversely

cted os o result of chonges in interest rote levels. The Privotizotion Commission's interest rote

risk rises from bonk deposits. This exposes the compony to cosh flow interest rote risk. The interest

risk exposure orises moinly from interest rote movements on the compony's deposits.

gemenl of lnleresl Rote Risk

To ge the interest rote risk, monogement hos endeovored to bonk with institutions thot offer

fo interest rotes

Copitol Risk Monogement

objective of the Privotizotion Commission's copitol risk monogement is to sofeguord the

rd's obility to continue os o going concern. The entity copitol structure comprises of the
Th

ng funds:
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revoluotion reserye
Retoined eornings
Tololfunds

Purchose from reloled porlles
Rent poid to government ogencies
Troining ond conferences poid to government ogencies
Fuel ond lubriconts
PPE moteriols

Capital Risk Management

24. REIATED PARTY BATANCES

Nolure of Reloled Porty Relotionships

Entities ond other portles reloted to the Privotizotion Commission include those porties who hove
obility to exercise control or exercise significont influence over its operoting ond finonciol decisions.
Reloted porties include monogement personnel, their ossociqtes ond close fomily members.

Government of Kenyo

The Government of Kenyo is the principol shoreholder of the Privotizotion Commission holding
100% of the Privotizotion Commission's equity interest. The Government of Kenyo hos provided full
guorontees to oll long-term lenders of the entity, both domestic ond externol.

Other Reloted Pqrlies include:

i) The Notionol Government;

ii) The Porent Ministry;

iii) Key monogement

iv) Boord of Directors

2020-2021 2019-2020

Kshs Kshs
Tronsoctlons wlth reloled portles

2020-2021

Kshs

6,120,615

719,226,s43

725,347,158

19,788,666

1,255,020

528,822

971,800

2019-2020

Kshs

16,285,909

703,830,740

720,116,649

8,955,247

s,893,345

597,622

392,469



Priv zolion Commission. Arutuol Reports onrJ Finoncic:1 Str.ttt'rrrt rri', i,,, 1l .' f .-.lr r\ir-1/i , j ;,;nel l0 2C2 I

I

t

I

N ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

et
Te e expenses

Ad tng

servicesC

ol Audit
Loc Itronsport

o) nls from the Governmenl
nts from Notionol Government

otol

b) incurred on beholf of reloted porty

ments of solories ond woges for employees

c) mqnogement compensqtion
'emoluments

mpensotion to the CEO

mpensotion to key monogement

qnd conlrqcted

T tion costs

ond not conkocled

Acq isition of tongible ossets

Acq isition of intongible ossets

portitioning & relocotion

2020-2021

Kshs

8r3,600
77,979

1,294,264

9,620

765,600

385.878

r70,250,000

170,250,000

r01 , r40,833

10I,140,833

2,486,469

9,436,800

38,914,771

50,838,040

2020/21

Kshs

421,000,000

3,000,000

20,000,000

0

43,000,000

537,000,000

201?-2020

Kshs

765,600

69,942

3,284,700

r5,805

580,000

576,873

r97,000,000

197,000,000

103,277,912

103,277,912

3,388,1 46

9,0s6,000

60,476,294

72,920,440

201?/20

Kshs

477,000,000

6,000,000

20,000,000

79,000,000

24,000,000

656,000,000

ere were no poyments to close fomily members of the key monogement personnel

CAPITAT COMMITMENTS

The ng Copitol commitments ore expected to be incurred in the yeor 2021l22.Ihey hod

opproved ond/or controcted

Sto Mortgoge ond cor loon



Privolizotion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond Finonciol Stolements lor the Yeor ended June 30,2021

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26. DIVIDEN DS/SURPtUS REMISSION

The entity did not submit ony surplus during the finonciol yeor 202012021

27. TAXATION

During the yeor the Commission didn't poy Corporotion tox but o provision of 30% hos been
mode on income generoted in 2O2O/21 finonciol yeor.

28. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There were no moteriol odjusting ond non- odjusting events ofter the reporting period.

29. UI.TIMATE AND HOTDING ENTITY

Privotizotion Commission is o Stote Corporotion under the Notionol Treosury. lts ultimote porent is

the Government of Kenyo.

30. CURRENCY

The finonciolstotements ore presented in Kenyo Shillings (Kshs).

{

I

I
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Commission: Annuol Reports ond Finonciol Slolements for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

ST EMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABITITIES OF PRIVATIZED ENTITIES

section 16(2) of the Privotizotion Act, 2005, the Commission sholl couse on onnuol
to be prepored for eoch finonciol yeor, o stotement of the ossets ond liobilities of
e Corporotion being privotized in the yeor ond olso disclose ony proceeds from
tizotion. ln this respect o stotement is not ottoched since no privotizotion took

during the yeor

U

rep
the
the
plo
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Privolizotion Commission: Annuol Reporls ond tinonciol Slolements for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

APPENDIX l: PROGRESS ON FOLLOW UP OF AUDITOR
RECOMMENDATIONS

The following is the summory of issues roised by the externol ouditor, ond monogement
comments thot were provided to the ouditor. We hove nominoted focol persons to
resolve the vorious issues os shown below with the ossocioted time frome within which
we expect the issues to be resolved.

I

Reference

No. on the
exlernol oudil
Reporl

lssue/

Observolions

from Audilor

Monogement
commenls

Focql Poinl person

to resolve lhe
issue (Nome ond
designofion)

Slolus:

(Resolved

/Not
Resolved)

Timefrqme:
(Put o dole
when you

expecf fhe

issue fo be
resolved)

(

Joseph Koskey

Executive Director/CEO
Dote: 3118/2021

Mr. John Tilo

For: Choirmon of the Boord
Dote 31/812021

3l
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Commission: Annuol Reports ond Finonciol Stotemenls for the Yeor ended June 30,2021

.AP ENDIX ll: PROJECTS IMPLEMENTED BY THE PRIVATIZATION
COMMISSION

Pro implemented by the Stote Corporotion/ SAGA Funded by development portners

P on Commission didn't implement by project funded by development portners.

of Projecls completlon

tion Commission didn't implement ony project during the yeor.

Consolidoted in

these

finonciol
stotements (Yes/

No)

>ct title Project

Number
Donor Period/

durotion
Donor

commitment
Seporote donor
reporting required

os per the donor
ogreement (Yes/

No)

Proj

N/A N/A N/AN/A N/A N/A

Budget Actuol Sources of
funds

ProJ rcl Totol

prolect
Cosl

Tolql

expended
to dole

Completlon
% to dqte

N/A N/A N/A N/AN// N/A N/A

32



ENTITY NAME:

Breok down of Tronsfers from the Stote Deportment of the entity
FY

o Recunent Gronts

Bonk

Stotement
Dote

Amount (KShs) N/A

b Development Gronts N/A
Bonk

Stotement
Dote

Amount (KShs) N/A

Totol N/A

c Direct Poyments

Bonk

Stotement
Dote

Amount (KShs) N/A

Totol N/A

d Donor Receipts

Bonk

Stotement
Dote

Amount (Kshs.) N/A

Totol N/A

Privotizotion Commission: Annuol Reports ond Finonciol Slolemenls for lhe Yeor ended June 30,2021

APPENDIX III: INTER.ENTITY TRANSFERS

The Commission does not hove ony inter-entity tronsfers.

33
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NOTES

a
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